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STEVE BURLESON 

From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Jeffrey G. Bane <jeff@arringtonoil.com> 
STEVE BURLESON <GEOTTECH@prodigy.net> 
Wednesday, February 21, 2001 8:24 AM 
Re: Cooer G #1 

Received I'll have it reviewed today. 

Thanks. 

Jeff 

Original Message 
From: STEVE BURLESON 
To: Jeff Bane 
Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2001 4:03 PM 
Subject: Cooer G #1 

To keep this well in TA status you will have to isolate the producing interval and test the casing to 500 #. 
Enclosed is the letter to send to the NMOCD, if you have any questions please call me. 

Steve Burleson 683-4747 

3/20/01 


